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Lester, Guy

From: Ray Wieda <rew@ftn-assoc.com>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 4:20 PM

To: Lester, Guy

Cc: 'Keith Byerly'

Subject: RE: Ash Grove Cement Co. - AR0042846 - discharge descriptions

Guy, 

I have confirmed with the facility that no changes to the discharge descriptions are needed. 

Please let me know if you need any additional information. 

Ray 

From: Lester, Guy [mailto:LESTER@adeq.state.ar.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 10:42 AM 
To: rew@ftn-assoc.com
Subject: Ash Grove Cement Co. - AR0042846 - discharge descriptions 

Ray: 

Please check with the facility and see if the discharge descriptions noted below are accurate. 

Outfall 001:     discharge from Fishing Lake (active quarry dewatering and stormwater runoff from inactive 
Cement Kiln Dust landfill) 

Outfall 002:     discharge from the coal pile sedimentation pond (stormwater runoff from the coal storage area) 

Outfall 003:     discharge from the Process Water Pond consisting of the following sources:   stormwater runoff 
from the former coal processing area and coal washout pond, sanitary wastewater treatment 
lagoon effluent, lab/office building sanitary package plant effluent, wash-down water from the 
plant process area, raw material storage area, salvage storage area, and inactive Cement Kiln 
Dust landfill area, truck washout water, and active Cement Kiln Dust landfill leachate 
sedimentation pond 

Thank you. 

Guy Lester - Engineer 
ADEQ Office of Water Quality 
501-682-0023 


